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	DATE:
	June 17, 2010

	TO:
	All Parties of Record and Interested Persons

	FROM:
	Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket No. 100288-TL – Petition for waiver of requirements of Rules 25-4.0185, 25-4.066, 25-4.070, 25-4.073, and 25-4.110(6), F.A.C., relating to service quality or in the alternative a waiver of Rules 25-4.0815, F.A.C., relating to service quality reporting, or 25-4.073, F.A.C., relating to answer time requirements.





Please note the Commission staff will conduct an informal meeting with parties of record in the above–referenced docket at the following time and place:


Thursday, June 24, 2010 at 10:00 a.m.


Florida Public Service Commission


2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.


Room 362, Gunter Building


Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850


The purpose of this informal meeting is to discuss the above-referenced petition for rule waiver.  If you have any questions, please call me at (850) 413-6224.
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Public Service Commission


Capital Circle Office Center ● 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard�Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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